
From: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 8:41 AM
To: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Subject: FW: KWA and City of Flint
Attachments: KWA and City of Flint.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Mary Beth Thelen
 Executive Management Assistant to the Director
 Department of Environmental Quality
Thelenm2@michigan.gov
 517-373-7917 or 517-241-7390

From: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 6:51 AM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Creal, William (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)
Subject: FW: KWA and City of Flint

Bill and Liane,

Can you have your staff's take a quick look at this and let me know today if they think this changes their thoughts and comments to me last week.

Dan Wyant, Director
 Department of Environmental Quality
 517-373-7917

From: Dillon, Andy (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 7:55 PM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Dennis Muchmore; Roberts, John (GOV)
Cc: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: Fwd: KWA and City of Flint

FYI

Dan, any thoughts re the attached?

We gave dwsd until today to put best offer on table. Flint is to get back to us tmrw. I want to make sure their expected rejection is made in good faith.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message

From: "Debra Ragland" <dragland@dwsd.org>
To: "ekurtz@cityofflint.com" <ekurtz@cityofflint.com>
Cc: "jwright@co.genesee.mi.us" <jwright@co.genesee.mi.us>, "Dillon, Andy (Treasury)"

<DillonA2@michigan.gov>, "James Fausone" <fausone@dwsd.org>, "orrk@detroitmi.gov"
<orrk@detroitmi.gov>, "Sue McCormick" <mccormick@dwsd.org>

Subject: KWA and City of Flint

Please see attached on behalf of Sue F. McCormick.

Faxed copy forwarded to Mayor Dayne Walling and Jeff Wright.